July 18, 2024

Tom Mohan

Drainage Superintendent
Municipality of West Elgin
22413 Hoskins Line

Rodney, Ontario SPRIET
NOL 2C0 ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS
Dear Mr. Mohan Re: Assessment Splits - d;?gg{;i‘ﬁgi\ -
Zoller Drain (1999) Tel. (519) 672-4100
Severace File Number #E81-2023 Fax (519) 433-9351
Our Job No. 224170-1 E-mail: mail@spriet.on.ca

www.spriet.on.ca

In accordance with Section 65 of the Drainage Act we hereby make the following apportionment
with respect to the severance on the above noted drain.

1. Zoller Drain (1999)

The lines in the Schedule of Assessment on page 6,15,26 for the above noted drain contained
in the report dated January 11, 1999 by the Todgham & Case Associates Inc. which now reads:

Outlet Total
9 Pt. 17 9.14  60-079 (Vinchente Okollsan) $ 36.00 $ 36.00
9 Pt.19 8.20 1-176-01 (Vinchente Okollsan) 32.00 32.00
9 Pt. 17 0.11  1-175-01 (Previous Severed) 5.00 5.00
9 Pt. 17 0.11  1-175 (Previous Severed) 5.00 5.00

should now read in six lines as follows:

Outlet Total
9 Pt. 19 6.74 1-176-01 (North of Hydro Easement) $ 28.00 $ 28.00
9 Pt. 19 1.00 1-176-01 (South of Hydro Easement) 7.00 7.00
9 Pt. 17 0.47 1-175-01 (Previous Severed) 5.00 5.00
9 Pt. 17 0.21 1-175 (Previous Severed) 3.00 3.00
9 Pt. 17 0.46  60-079 (North of Hydro Easement) 5.00 5.00
9 Pt. 17 8.68 60-079 (South of Hydro Easement) 30.00 30.00

It is our pleasure to be of service.

Yours truly,

SPRIET ASSOCIATES LONDON LIMITED

B 2L

B. Widner P.Eng
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